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Nursing Licensure Disclosure for Non-Pennsylvania Residents 

An educational program that is designed to meet requirements for a specific professional license or certification required 
for employment in that occupation must meet certain elements of disclosure related to eligibility to seek licensure. The 
following information serves to inform prospective applicants and/or matriculated students whether the curricula in 
programs in nursing at the Jefferson College of Nursing: 

o meet respective State Board of Nursing educational requirements for licensure or certification in a given state,  
o do not meet respective State Board of Nursing educational requirements for licensure or certification in a given 

state, or  
o whether a respective State Board of Nursing does not identify if the curricula in programs at Jefferson College of 

Nursing meet the State’s educational requirements for licensure.  
o  

The nursing programs at Thomas Jefferson University, Jefferson College of Nursing are approved by the Pennsylvania 
State Board of Nursing and accredited by the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education (CCNE). For new licensure 
applications, Boards of Nursing typically require that an applicant for RN licensure be a graduate from an approved 
and accredited program of study. For advanced practice registered nurse (APRN) licensure, applicants must hold an 
active RN license and be a graduate of an accredited program of study. Eligibility for licensure requirements can vary 
from state to state.  

 

Disclaimer 

No guarantees are implied. These disclosures do not ensure that any state will approve or deny an individual’s 
application for RN or APRN licensure. States may impose additional requirements (such as exams, background checks, or 
clinical experience), and laws or regulations may change after publication. These disclosures indicate whether Jefferson 
College of Nursing’s curriculum meets the educational requirements for RN or APRN licensure at the time of review 
(01/26/2026).  

 

Potential applicants and current nursing students are advised to regularly consult the nursing board in the state 
where they intend to work to confirm current licensure requirements. 
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RN and APRN Licensure Reference Chart 

STATE WEB ADDRESS DOES JCN MEET THE 
STATE SPECIFIC 
EDUCATION 
REQUIREMENTS FOR 
RN LICENSURE 

DOES JCN MEET THE 
STATE SPECIFIC 
EDUCATIONAL 
REQUIREMENTS FOR 
APRN LICENSURE 

Alabama https://www.abn.alabama.gov/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Alabama Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 
 
 

Alaska https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/
cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursin
g.aspx  

Yes Yes 

Arizona https://azbn.gov/  Yes Yes 

Arkansas https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-
commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-
state-board/  

Yes PENDING: 
As determined by 
Arkansas Board of 
Nursing  

California https://www.rn.ca.gov/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
California Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

Colorado https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing  Yes PENDING: 
As determined by 
Colorado Board of 
Nursing 

Connecticut https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-
hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-
nursing/board-of-examiners-for-
nursing?language=en_US  

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Connecticut Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

Delaware https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing
/  

Yes Yes 

District of Columbia https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon  Yes Yes 

Florida https://floridasnursing.gov/  Yes Yes 

Georgia https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing  Yes Yes 

Hawaii https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursin
g/  

Yes Yes 

Idaho https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Idaho Board of Nursing 

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Idaho Board of Nursing 

Illinois https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.ht
ml  

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Illinois Board of 
Nursing 

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Illinois Board of 
Nursing 

Indiana https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursi
ng-home/nursing-board/  

Yes Yes 

Iowa https://dial.iowa.gov/about-
dial/boards/board-nursing  

Yes Yes 

Kansas https://ksbn.kansas.gov/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Kansas Board of 
Nursing 

Yes (for applicants 
entering summer 2025 
and later) 

Kentucky https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx  Yes Yes 
Louisiana https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/  PENDING: 

As determined by 
Louisiana Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

Maine https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Maine Board of 
Nursing 
 
 

Yes 

Maryland https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Pages
/default.aspx  

PENDING: Yes 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing?language=en_US
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards/board-nursing
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards/board-nursing
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Pages/default.aspx
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https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Docu
ments/approved-aprn-programs.pdf  

As determined by 
Maryland Board of 
Nursing 
 

Massachusetts https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-
registration-in-nursing  

Yes Yes 

Michigan https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-
list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing  

Yes Yes 

Minnesota https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/  Yes Yes 

Missouri https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp  Yes Yes 

Montana https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/  Yes Yes 

Nebraska https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nur
se-Licensing.aspx  

Yes Yes 

Nevada https://nevadanursingboard.org/  Yes Yes 

New Hampshire https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-
hampshire-board-nursing   

Yes PENDING: 
As determined by New 
Hampshire Board of 
Nursing 

New Jersey https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/
Pages/default.aspx  

Yes Yes 

New Mexico https://www.bon.nm.gov/  Yes Yes 

New York https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-
professional-nursing  

Yes 
 

PENDING: 
As determined by New 
York Board of Nursing 

North Carolina https://www.ncbon.com/   Yes Yes 
North Dakota https://www.ndbon.org/  PENDING: 

As determined by 
North Dakota Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

Ohio https://nursing.ohio.gov/  Yes Yes 

Oklahoma https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html  Yes Yes 

Oregon https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/in
dex.aspx  

Yes Yes 

Pennsylvania https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/depart
ment-and-offices/bpoa/boards-
commissions/nursing  

Yes Yes 

Rhode Island https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses  Yes Yes 

South Carolina https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/  YES Yes 

South Dakota https://www.sdbon.org/  Yes Yes 
Tennessee https://www.tn.gov/health/health-

program-areas/health-professional-
boards/nursing-board/nursing-
board/about.html  

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Tennessee Board of 
Nursing 

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Tennessee Board of 
Nursing 

Texas https://www.bon.texas.gov/  Yes Yes 

Utah https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/nursing
/  

Yes PENDING: 
As determined by Utah 
Board of Nursing 

Vermont https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/  Yes Yes 

Virginia https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nur
sing/index.html  

Yes Yes 

Washington https://nursing.wa.gov/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Washington Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

West Virginia https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.
aspx  

Yes PENDING: 
As determined by West 
Virginia Board of 
Nursing 

Wisconsin https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncil
s/Nursing/Default.aspx  

Yes Yes 

Wyoming https://wsbn.wyo.gov/  Yes Yes 
 

Guam https://gbne.boardsofnursing.org/gbne  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Guam Board of 
Nursing 

PENDING: 
As determined by 
Guam Board of 
Nursing 

https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Documents/approved-aprn-programs.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Documents/approved-aprn-programs.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing
https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/nursing/
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/index.html
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/index.html
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://gbne.boardsofnursing.org/gbne
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Northern Mariana 
Islands 

https://nmibon.info/  PENDING: 
As determined by 
Northern Mariana 
Islands Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

Puerto Rico https://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.as
px  

Yes Yes 

US Virgin Islands https://vibnl.vi.gov/  PENDING: 
As determined by US 
Virgin Islands Board of 
Nursing 

Yes 

 

 

https://nmibon.info/
https://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
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